From: Lee, Anna

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Subject: FW: Southampton to London Pipeline Project — EN070005

Date: 05 November 2019 11:11:28

Attachments: Southampton to London Pipeline Project Acceptance of Application for Dev....pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached the Council’s response to the above project.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you seek clarification or if you need anything
further.

Kind Regards

Anna Lee

Senior Planning Officer

Infrastructure, Planning & Development Service

Southampton City Council

t. 023 8083 2603

Twitter @SouthamptonCC, Facebook facebook.com/SotonCC, Stay Connected Stay
Connected

PLEASE NOTE | DO NOT WORK THURSDAYS AND FRIDAYS

From: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
[mailto:SouthamptontolondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 October 2019 15:03

To: Planning <planning@southampton.gov.uk>

Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Project — ENO70005

Dear Sir / Madam
Southampton to London Pipeline Project — ENO70005
Your reference: SLP-SP067

Please follow the link below to view the Rule 8 Letter giving notice of the
procedural decisions made following the Preliminary Meeting about the way
in which the proposal for the above project is to be examined:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN070005-
000671

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

Yours faithfully

The Southampton to London Pipeline Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol
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From: Lee, Anna

Sent: 2 Jul 2019 12:55:14 +0000

To: 'info@slpproject.co.uk’

Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Project: Acceptance of Application for
Development Consent

Attachments: Prescribed consultee letter.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

| can advise with respect to the above project Southampton City Council has no comment to
make on the application.

If you have any queries or seek clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards

Anna Lee

Senior Planning Officer

Infrastructure, Planning & Development Service

Southampton City Council

t. 023 8083 2603

Twitter @SouthamptonCC, Facebook facebook.com/SotonCC, Stay Connected Stay Connected

PLEASE NOTE | DO NOT WORK THURSDAYS AND FRIDAYS
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BS1 6PN

Email: SouthamptontolondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National

Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

(Casework and appeals)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or
organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally
binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This email
(and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no action based
on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.
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
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